

Dhurgham Shamil Rashid

personal information

Certificate: Kind of work: Plase of work: Full Name: Phone: Email: City of residence: Area of residence: Education: Date of Birth: Sex: Family status:	Civil engineer M.Sc. Assistant teacher University of Al-Muthana Dhurgham Shamil Rashid +9647711844710 <u>durgam_rashid@yahoo.com</u> Iraq-Baghdad Tunis neighborhood Higher 04 May 1985 (35 years) Male Married, There is two child.
Experience	
Work period:	08.2011 – 08.2012 (1 Year) Supervisor on the construction of non Company "Splendor Mesopotamia" in Baghdad, Iraq
	Working with the investment and tender documentation; Preparation and receipt of technical specifications in the engineering departments; Cooperation with supervisory authorities and supervisory bodies; Planning and updating the project schedule for the various stages of its implementation; Technical supervision of the construction progress.
Work period:	09.2012 – 04.2013 (7 Months) Supervisor on the construction of non Consulting Engineering Office at Baghdad University,
	Working with the investment and tender documentation Preparation and receipt of technical specifications in the engineering departments; Cooperation with supervisory authorities and supervisory bodies; Planning and updating the project schedule for the various stages of its implementation; Technical supervision of the construction progress.

Work period:	04.2013 – 08.2014 (16 Months)
	OLG/Engineering Department/Ministry of the Interior.

Work period:

15.01.2017 Al-Muthanna University/ Assistant teacher/Faculty of

engineering.

Education

The University:	Saint-Petersburg State Polytechnical University
Expiration date:	2016
The level of education:	Graduate (Master's)
Department:	Building and Construction
Specialty:	Civil engineer
Mode of study:	Day / Full-time
The University:	Volgograd State University of Architecture and Civil Engineering
Expiration date:	Volgograd State University of Architecture and Civil Engineering 2011
,	
Expiration date:	2011
Expiration date: The level of education:	2011 Graduate
Expiration date: The level of education: Department:	2011 Graduate Industrial and Civil Construction

Additional Information

Driving: Willingness to travel: Key skills and Achievements:	Category B Ready Building a little story buildings, finishing works, Electric welding works, installation of plumbing, heating, wiring, PC user (MS-Office, internet, Auto Cad)
Languages:	Arabic, Russian, English
Additional information:	Responsibility, activity, purposefulness, ability to work with people, observance of corporate ethics, accuracy, stress tolerance, diligence, honesty and integrity. Ready to deepen their knowledge, easy to train.